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Worcestershire County Council 
Development Control 
County Hall Spetchley Road 
Worcester 
Worcestershire 
WR5 2NP 
 
 
 
FAO: Steven Aldridge 

 
 
Our ref: SV/2020/110574/04-L01 
Your ref: 19/000053/CM          
 
Date:  12 April 2022 
 
 

 
Dear Steven 
 
FURTHER INFORMATION - PROPOSED SAND AND GRAVEL QUARRY WITH 
PROGRESSIVE RESTORATION USING SITE DERIVED AND IMPORTED INERT 
MATERIAL TO AGRICULTURAL PARKLAND, PUBLIC ACCESS AND NATURE 
ENHANCEMENT AT   LAND AT LEA CASTLE FARM, WOLVERLEY ROAD, 
BROADWATERS, KIDDERMINSTER, WORCESTERSHIRE          
 
Thank you for your consultation of the above application, received by us on 
17/03/2022. 
 
With reference to the additional information submitted, we don’t have any further 
comments to make. We would reiterate our previous response of 31 March 2020 
which recommended a groundwater, surface water level and quality, monitoring 
scheme.  And our subsequent comments of 15 December 2020 which offered some 
clarification on that suggested condition relating to the inert landfill permit. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Matt Bennion 
Planning officer 
 

 
 




